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Malave, Erin

From: Barbara Gonzalez [bgcpa@kramerassociatescpa.com]

Sent:  Friday, August 13, 2010 10:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Doc # L09000105295 - IMZ Management, LLC

Please change the address of above entity (mailing and principal address to:

1575 Northpark Drive, Suite 99
Weston, FL 33326

Barbara Gonzalez, C.PA.
Kramer & Associates, P.A.

Tel: (305) 669-1511

Fax: {(305) 669-1533
bgcpa@kramerassociatescpa.com

This cemmunication was sent from Kramer & Associates. P.A. and contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The
information is solely intended for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copy.
distribution, or use of the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by telephone, fax, or by electronic mail.

This message and related attachments are intended to be an informal means of communication and should not be refied upon, other than
for discussion purposes, unless accompanied by a report or letter executed by James 1, Kramer.

IRS REQUIRED DISCLAIMER. As required by United States Treasury Regulations, you should be aware that this communication is not intended 1o be
used, and it cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding any tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any 1ax-related matters addressed herein,

Our advice in this communication is limited to the conclusions specifically set forth herein and is based on the completeness and accuracy of the stated
facts, assumptions and/or representations included. In rendering cur advice, we may consider tax authorities that are subject to change, retroactively
and/or prospectively, and any such changes could affect the validity of our advice. We will not update our advice for subsequent changes or modificatiens
to the law and regulations, or to the judicial and administrative interpretations thereof,
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